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From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 12:00 PM


To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal


Cc: Howard.Brown; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: ROC 1st Admin Draft EIS for your review by 4/12


We haven't discussed in detail, but I cannot fathom how we would have any capacity to review this at any level.


We are a cooperating agency, not a lead agency, so we do not need to, which is helpful given the ESA demands.


However, if we do decide to pass, we should issue a response for our record stating so, and I HIGHLY ADVISE


against including the draft EIS in our record if we do not review it --- we will not have read it and therefore


would not have considered it in our consultation.


We'll work on this. Sit tight on it for now.


On Wed, Apr 3, 2019 at 11:53 AM Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:


Do we need to assign review of this to anyone? Or are we taking a pass and just focusing on the BiOp?


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Nelson, Benjamin <bcnelson@usbr.gov>


Date: Wed, Apr 3, 2019 at 9:17 AM


Subject: Re: ROC 1st Admin Draft EIS for your review by 4/12


To: Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov>


Cc: Ellen Wehr <ewehr@gwdwater.org>, <scott.petersen@sldmwa.org>, <eleeper@eid.org>,


<phelliker@sjwd.org>, Thad Bettner <tbettner@gcid.net>, Francis Brewster <fbrewster@valleywater.org>,


Deanna Sereno <dsereno@ccwater.com>, <hasan.abdullah@ebmud.com>, <anish.nand@ncpa.com>,


<dcorcoran@eid.org>, <regina.rieger@ncpa.com>, Jana Affonso <jana_affonso@fws.gov>,


<wolfe@wapa.gov>, <jrubin@wwd.ca.gov>, Rebecca R. Akroyd <rebecca.akroyd@sldmwa.org>, Kaylee


Allen <kaylee_allen@fws.gov>, Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>, Ansel Lundberg


<ansel.lundberg@smud.org>, <sostrowski@wwd.ca.gov>, <cabrera-stagno.valentina@epa.gov>, Steve


Chedester (stevechedester@sjrecwa.net) <stevechedester@sjrecwa.net>, <grobbins@wapa.gov>,


<cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>, Howard Brown <howard.brown@noaa.gov>, Jeff Sutton


<jsutton@tccanal.com>, Sheehan,Rebecca D <rsheehan@mwdh2o.com>, Stephanie Gordon


<gordon.stephanies@epa.gov>, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, Katherine Sun


<katherine_sun@fws.gov>, David Mooney <dmmooney@usbr.gov>, PEGGY MANZA <pmanza@usbr.gov>,


Russell Callejo <rcallejo@usbr.gov>, Janice Pinero <jpinero@usbr.gov>, Mario Manzo


<mmanzo@usbr.gov>, Carrie Buckman <buckmancm@cdmsmith.com>, Ellis, Gregg <gregg.ellis@icf.com>,


Marcus Yasutake <myasutake@folsom.ca.us>, Greg Zlotnick <gzlotnick@sjwd.org>, Jeffrey Payne


<jpayne@friantwater.org>, <ELeitterman@valleywater.org>


Hi everyone,


I don't think anyone has reviewed the whole thing and submitted comments yet, but please send comments to


me (bcnelson@usbr.gov) and sha-mpr-bdo@usbr.gov instead of the email listed previously. The deadline is


still no later than April 12.


Thanks,


Ben
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On Sun, Mar 31, 2019 at 1:08 AM KHarrison@usbr.gov <Secure@usbr.gov> wrote:


You received 34 files from kharrison@usbr.gov via BOR-kiteworks


Hello all -

Attached is the 1st Administrative Draft Environmental Impact Statement for the ROC on LTO for your


review as a NEPA cooperating agency for the ROC on LTO. Attached is the main body of the document,


which is Chapters 1 through 5, and then also attached are Appendicies A - X and attachments. Please


send any comments to ROConLTO@usbr.gov by no later than April 12. Please provide comments in track


changes in the word files if possible. We look forward to your comments to improve the document.


Thank you,


Katrina Harrison


_ROC_EIS_Chapters_1-5_032919.docx


6.86 MB


Appendix_B_References.docx


60.65 KB


Appendix_A_List_of_Preparers.docx


52.13 KB


Appendix_D_Alternatives_Devt.docx


2.88 MB


Appendix_C_Facility_Descriptions.docx


5.73 MB


Appendix_E_Mitigation_Measures.docx


123.11 KB


This image cannot currently be 

displayed. 
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Appendix_D_Attachment 1_Components.docx


6.91 MB


Appendix_F_Model_Documentation.pdf


29.76 MB


Appendix_G_Attachment 1_Mercury.docx


214.96 KB


Appendix_G_Attachment 2_Selenium.docx


658.49 KB


Appendix_H_Water_Supply_Technical_Appendix.docx


347.70 KB


Appendix_G_Water Quality Technical Appendix.docx


3.13 MB


Appendix_J_Indian_Trust_Assests_Technical_Appendix.docx


86.51 KB


Appendix_K_Cultural_Resources_Technical_Appendix.docx


122.86 KB


Appendix_L_Air-Quality_Technical_Appendix.docx


148.93 KB


Appendix_M_GHG_Emissions_Technical_Appendix.docx


125.82 KB


Appendix_N_Visual_Technical_Appendix.docx


111.29 KB


Appendix_O_Attachment_0.1_Bay-DeltaAquaticsEffectsFigures.docx


10.09 MB


Appendix_O_Aquatic_Resources_Appendix.docx




4


4.74 MB


Appendix_I_Groundwater_Technical_Appendix.docx


15.73 MB


Appendix_Q_Regional_Economics_Attachment_1_IMPLAN.docx


76.92 KB


Appendix_Y_Cumulative Methodology.docx


171.73 KB


Appendix_P_Terrestrial-Bio_Technical_Appendix.docx


231.73 KB


Appendix_Q_Regional_Economics_Attachment_2_CWest_Model_Documentation.docx


87.56 KB


Appendix_Q_Regional_Economics_Technical_Appendix.docx


187.32 KB


Appendix_Q_Regional_Economics_Attachment_3_SWAP_Documentation.docx


651.94 KB


Appendix_R_Land Use-Ag_Resources_Technical_Appendix.docx


233.25 KB


Appendix_T_Environmental Justice.docx


127.76 KB


Appendix_U_Power and Energy.docx


125.62 KB


Appendix_S_Recreation_Technical_Appendix.docx


1.02 MB


Appendix_V_Noise_Technical_Appendix.docx


88.76 KB
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Appendix_W_Hazards-Hazardous_Materials_Technical_Appendix.docx


134.79 KB


Appendix_U_Attachment 1_Power Modeling.pdf


1.55 MB


Appendix_X_Geology_Soils_Technical_Appendix.docx


326.68 KB


File links expire: Apr 7, 2019


Access files


Bureau of Reclamation -"Managing Water in the West"


Contact us at secure@usbr.gov if you have any questions


Secured by Accellion


--
Ben Nelson


Natural Resources Specialist


Bureau of Reclamation, Bay-Delta Office


801 I St, Suite 140, Sacramento, CA 95814


office - 916-414-2424


cell - 916-539-9510


--

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office
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650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

